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Hi Zach,
 
Notice of Complete Application received.  We look forward to receiving review comments once
received from all applicable departments and appreciate the opportunity to work with you to
complete this project.
 
Have a wonderful day.
 
Thanks, 
 
Val Ward 
President 
425.746.3200 Ext. 106 

   

13221 SE 26th Street • Suite A • Bellevue • WA 98005 
               PO Box 305 • Roslyn • WA 98941                      
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From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 10:42 AM
To: thechafins@hotmail.com; gerri.b.dawson@gmail.com
Cc: Sam <samw@apssm.com>; Val <valw@apssm.com>; Chace Pedersen
<chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-23-00020 Chafin Deemed Complete
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Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment application (BL-
23-00020 Chafin). A physical copy of the correspondence has been placed in the mail.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
 

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1 – Kittitas County Community Development Services
   411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
   Ellensburg, WA 98926
   P: 509-962-7079
   Ext: 079
   zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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